City Attorney's Communication #2022-368
February 10, 2022

TO: Jennifer Gomez, AICP, Assistant Development Services Director
FROM: James E. Saunders III, Assistant City Attorney

RE: Rental Housing Ordinance

As requested, the following form of ordinance, relative to the above-referenced matter, has been
prepared and is attached:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, RELATING TO RENTAL
HOUSING, BY AMENDING CHAPTER 113, “BUSINESS TAX
RECEIPTS,” BY AMENDING SECTION 11341, “RENTAL
HOUSING,” TO EXPAND INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS OF
RENTAL UNIT OWNERS UPON A SALE OR CHANGE IN
OWNERSHIP; AMENDING CHAPTER 153, “RENTAL HOUSING
CODE,” OF THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH BY AMENDING
SECTION 153.08, "SHORT TERM RENTAL PERMIT
REQUIRED,” TO REVISE PERMIT REGISTRATION
REQUIREMENTS AND REVIEW PROCEDURES, CLARIFY
PREREQUISITES FOR REVOCATION AND ALIGN VIOLATION
AND ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURES CONSISTENT WITH
CHAPTER 37, OF THE CITY’S CODE; AND BY AMENDING
SECTION 153.26, "MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SHORT TERM
RENTAL," TO EXPAND REQUIRED LEGAL DISCLOSURES TO
RENTAL OCCUPANTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.
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